From: patti <[ -

Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 2:14 PM

To: Michele Richards; nkovacevich@ocfairboard.com; bbagneris@ocfairboard.com;
diabelle@ocfairboard.com; rruiz@ocfairboard.com

Subject: OC Fair Board Administration Deception

Attachments: IMG_1969.jpeg; IMG_1968.jpeg

The collage shows a few photos of stable activities.

Open 365 days a year and until the administration took over it making money for fairgrounds.

With Women and minority businesses Community outreach activities, Equine Therapy programs, lessons, camps and
more.

WORTH SAVING

Trainers and owners left because of the drastic raise in rates and obviously anti stable attitude of the administration.
The Deception

In the Master Plan, the administration decided to superimposed a photo of children working in the Centennial Garden in
front with the now empty horse barns.

This is really underhanded. The stable was a thriving part of the fairgrounds for our community for years.

Always a dream, | began riding at the age of 50 (yes, 50!) at the stable.

For 20 year took lessons, rode and was involved in community out reach by teach a weekly non-riding Horsemanship
Class.

| have seen the power of horses to change kids and kids with special needs lives.

Save this stable.

Our Stable Pitiful Deception






